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RELEASE IN FULL

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 15,2011 6:25 PM
To: H ' '
Subject: Re: Promotion List as Complete

These folks got promoted

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 06:15 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D .
Subject: Re: Promotion List as Complete

What does this mean?

From: Mills, Chery! D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 05:32 PM
To: H '

Subject: Promotion List as Complete

FE-MC to FE-CM

BEYRLE, JOHN ROSS
BLAKE, ROBERT ORRIS
FELTMAN, JEFFREY DAVID
SCOBEY, MARGARET
THOMAS JR., HARRY KEELS

FE-OC TO FE-MC

BARCLAY, CHARLES V.

BASS, JOHN R.*

BEECROFT, ROBERT STEPHEN*
"BEER, RICHARD C.

BREEDEN, PHILIP J.
BRENNAN, PETER MEIER
BULTROWICZ, SCOTT P.
CAMP, BEATRICE A.

CEFKIN, JUDITH BETH*
CHRITTON, ANDREW GILMAN
CLAUSSEN, PETER R.
DAUGHTON, THOMAS F.*
DAVID, PANAKKAL

ERELI, JOSEPH A.

EVANS, RODNEY ALLEN
FITZGERALD, PAUL MICHAEL
GENTON, THOMAS R.
GFOELLER-VOLKOFF, TATIANA*
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GOLDBECK, BRIAN L.*
GREENE, DOUGLAS C.
GRIFFITHS, DOUGLAS M.
HELMER, FRANCISCA THOMAS
KARAGIANNIS, ALEXANDER
KELLY, THOMAS PATRICK*
KNIGHT, JAMES ALCORN
LANIER, JERRY P.*

LEAF, BARBARA A.
LEDAHAWSKY, FRANK J.
LEE, EDWARD ALEX
LINDWALL, DAVID ERIK*
LOGSDON, MICHELLE RABAYDA
LUDAN, SHARON E.
MADISON, ERIC H.

MARUT, CHRISTOPHER J.
MOUNDALEXIS, ATHENA M.
MUHM, DANIEL R.
NICHOLAS, RICHARD A.
NOLAN, EDWIN R.

PASI, GEETA

PHILLIPS, MARJORIE RUTH
PYATT, GEOFFREY R.
QUANRUD, PAMELA G.*
RAYNOR, MICHAEL A.
REED, FRANKIE ANNETTE*
ROLPH, NANCY C.

RUBIN, ERIC SETH*
SANDERS, RICHARD MILTON
SHIELDS, DANIEL L.
SHIPSHOCK, SANDRA JEAN
STANTON, KAREN CLARK
STORELLA, MARK CHARLES
TEPLITZ, ALAINA
TOWNSEND, HEATHER A.
WILLIAMS, HUGH FLOYD
ZIADEH, SUSAN L.

FS-01 TO FE-OC

AGGELER, BRIAN C.*
ANGELL, JAMES B.
AUBIN, ELIZABETH MOORE
BARELA, MICHAEL J.
BARROSSE, COLOMBIA A.
BERBENA, GLORIA F.
BERG, PAUL SIDNEY
BITTER, RENA*

BONDY, STEVEN CRAIG*
BROWN, PAUL A.

" BROWN, RUSSEL

Date: 09/30/2015
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BROWNLEE, IAN G.
BUDDEN, RANDALL C.
CABRAL, KATHRYN A.
CONWAY, ELLEN MARY
CROSSLAND, MAURICE C.
CURRIE, JOYCE EDITH
DANILOWICZ, JON F.
DAVIS, ELIZABETH W.
DODMAN, MICHAEL J.
DONAHUE, BRUCE E.
EPPLER, DALE B.

ESTELL, MARTHA E.
FEELEY, ANNETTE P.
FLATTUM-REIMERS, JAN MARIE
FOYNES, MELISSA CLAIRE
GERSHMAN, GLEN A. ‘
GIBBONS, PETER G.
GILCHRIST, ROBERT S.*
GONZALEZ, LINDA THOMPSON-TOPPING
GREEN, CANDY ‘
GRUNDER, ALYSON LYNN
GUTMAN, BONNIE S.
HADDA, KATHERINE B.
HAGERSTROM, KRISTIN M. *
HAHN, HELEN H.
HANEY, . BARRY L.
HARGRAVES, PETER S.
HELLER, LISA KENNEDY
HENIFIN, DAVID EDWARD*
HENNESSEY, KATHLEEN M.
KABRA, PATRICIA K.
KASKA JR, EDWARD WESLEY
KAVALEC, KATHLEEN ANN*
KESHAP, ATUL*

KIDD, LEIGH ANN
KNAPPER, MARC E.
KOROPECKYJ, ANDRIY R.
KOSTELANCIK, DAVID J.
KRAFT, STEVEN HERBERT*
KUSCHNER, JOHN M. A
LAKHDHIR, KAMALA SHIRIN*
LEE, DOYLE R.
LENDERKING, TIMOTHY*
LEONI, MARK A.
MAYFIELD, MARK STEVEN
MCCARTHY, PATRICIA SHEEHAN
MCNAMARA, JOHN F.*
MEARA, WILLIAM R.
MEEHAN, NIALL S.

MILEY, STEPHANIE *
MILLS JR, RICHARD M. *
MIRON, EDWARD J.
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MORETTI, JOHN S.
MULREAN, PETER F.
NANTONGO, MIREMBE
OLSSON, KURT E.

OSTICK, WILLIAM A.
OSTROWSKI, LAWRENCE PAUL
PETTIT, NANCY BIKOFF*
POLASCHIK, JOAN¥*

PUMA, EMILIA A.
RAWLINGS, JOSEPH N.
SACKS, RICHARD S.
SCANDOLA, JO ANN E.
SCHNAIBLE, JIM W.
SCHOFER, ANDREW J.
SEXTON, JEFFREY R.
SHEAFFER, GARY LEE
SIDDIQI, ADNAN

SIEGEL, ANDREW D.
SILVERMAN, LAWRENCE ROBERT
STEWART, TERESA FAYE
TARNOWKA, MARY E.
TONER, MARK

TRIBBLE, CONRAD ROBERT*
VAN DE VATE, KATHERINE
VOYTKO, LEO F.

WEBER, DANIEL J.
WEILLER, MATTHEW ALAN
YEE, HOYT B.*
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